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SUBMISSION NO. 8

Joint Standing Committee on
Electoral Matters,

Department of House of Representatives,

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Joint Stenging Committes on Electorst Mattars
Subenizsion Ho.
Dats Rocetvee 077 L.

Dear 8irs,

Re. Preparatory Study ol MaN -
prior to Federal Election hedd on 9th October, 2004

You will note that no specific payment was made for this, and
that the Manual was so thorough and comprehensive that such study
in any case obviated the need to attend training sessions. I would,
however, inviie you to engage several people of average intelligence
with a capacity for study (and who have had no prior experisence of
Polling Station work) te study the 2004 Manual {and do all the
#homework exercisss®™in it) to report back to you on the number of
hours it took them to absorb all the material to thelr satisfaction
-w ag 1f they were actually preparing for the job on Election Day.

Myself, this study took me between 16 and 20 hours, all told,
I was appalled to receive a reply from the Electoral Commissioner

-- ¢n the question of adequate compensaticon for such study -- to the
elfect that, in his opinion, an allowance of one hour was incorporaded
into the pay, to cover the study involved. I believe he gave me this
totally vnrealistic estimste simply to aveid the Commission having to
pay what would amount to additional millions of dollars to d11 those
who were expected to study the Manual. It bas been something of =
Merry-go-Round to obtaih the name of your Commifttee., In the process,
the abovementioned reply may have been z=nt to my local MP (Margaret
May} at her offices (P.0.Box 291, Palm Reach, Qld.4221, Tel.07-5525
0688, Fax: 07 5525 O477). I suggest you contact her to enquire. My
copy of the Manual -- heavily highiighted and underplined --was

erronecusly sent by me to the Publiec Sector Union and never returned.

The fact is that casual Officials like myeself were instructed to
study the entire Manual and to test oursgelves onr it, and that that
task takos vastly more time than the Commissioner says, and that we

are therefore owed proper payment for this azpect of cur employment,

no matter whether 1t zuits the Commissionerts interests, or not.

Yours siacerely, W

Peter William Hickey



P.5. T enclsose a cony cf a covering letter I recelived from

Mr.7im Evans, Directer of the Electlons Systenms & Policy Section
(A,E.C. Canberra) whick requests that an evaluation form be ceompleted
by those who served as Polling Etaif using the TOFS treining package.
iz letter says the evaluations "will be used to improve the way the
AFC trains ite polling officials for future elections and referendums,m

I returned my evaluztion to ¥Mr Evans, and added rcomarks containing
the gist of this present letter o yourselves. I would, however, add
that this picee of bureaucratic nicety does not address itself tothe
guestion cr, more corractly, the grievance raised in this letter.

I did not make use of the €D Rom, so did not comment on it in my
avaluation. For what it's worth, 1f the CD Rom was as thorough amd
professionally done as the Manual, there would be 1Zttle criticism
of its contents. The Manual itself contained meny improvemsnts and
refinements compared to previous manuals. In studying it, 1 noted
that [ull and complete study of 1t was unavoldable if one vwas to
thoroughly urderstand the full range of tasks , btehaviours and
rrocedures recuired on the day.
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Wes? Block Offices
Parkes ACT 2600
PO Box 6172
Kingston ACT 2604

Telephone {02) 6271 4411
Facsimile [02) 6271 4558
WwWw.aec.gov.au

ABM 21 133 285 851

Dear Polling Official

The Australian Electoral Commission (AEC) is evaluating its Training of Polling Staff
(TOPS) package. The TOPS training package for Ordinary Vote 1ssuing Officers,
Ballot Box Guards and Queue Controllers consists of a Palling Place Pracedures
Manual and CD Rom.

The evaluation, of which this survey is a part, aims to assess the effectiveness of the
training package in preparing you for the work you undertook for the AEC on polling
day (9 October 2004). The results of the evaluation will be used to improve the way
the AEC trains its pelling officials for future elections and referendums.

It would be appreciated if you could complete the survey and retum it in the enclosed
reply-paid envelope by 24 December 2004 Your contribution to the evaluation is
greatly appreciated. None of the information gathered will be used to identify you and
any information you provide during the evaiuation will be treated with strict
confidentiality.

Thank yau for your assistance.

Tim Evans
Director
Elections Systems & Policy Section, Canberra

12 November 2004
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Electoral Matters
Parliament Houese,
Canberra, ACT 2600 18
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Attention BEVERLEY FORBES, Committee Secre ry

Dear Sirs, \&

4o

TR
Further to my letter of 23rd December, 2004, wﬁiﬁhJiEbﬁéW/being
treated as a formal submission, I have obtained a copy of
Flectoral Commissioner Mr Becker's letter to me @ated 4 MNovember
2004) which gave rise to ny submission, and enclose a copy in cuse
¥you don't have one :- '

In Par.l, he states:

"Polling officials issuing ordinsry vctes would 21so be expected

to _spend an hour reading the manual and completing the homework

cxercises.”

In regard to getting an impartial ruling on the realism & sincerity
of his estimate, T hope you mnaged to implement the recommendution
in Par.l of my submission (in which T said that. this took me between

16 and 20 hours, all told).

Mr Becker's Par 5 talks over the question of 'new matsrial® and of ™no
significant changes to the informaticn contained in the manual ».

True, such changes and new material were minimal, but to talk

about this misses the point entirely, which is that whether there

Were new material or changes, or not, it is only by studying the

wanual in its entirety that the official fulfills his obligation

to ke fully prepared for the full range of tasks and dufies on

Election Day, T would further argue -— egpecially with the

revised layout and presentation of the 2004 Manual —-— that officials

with prior Federal Election experience such as myself were not

asked to agsume they “kmew it all®, and so were obliged to

study 1t as thoroughly as any newcomer to the procedures, and to

check their understanding by doing the homework exercises.

The only way to establish what might be the average number ot hours
needed to achieve this, is set ocut in my recommendation in Par.l of
my submission; otherwise arriving at a mean average would be pure
guesswork. My estimate of my own *time cexpended® should therefore
only be taken as a guideline.
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May I further suggest that Mr Becker's stated and glaringiy absurd
endorsement of only an heour has, as its basis, a cyhical, thinly

disguised attempt to discount the idea of iairly and justly
recompensing all those who took the study of the manual seriously.

In my opinion, when someone in his position pregents nimself as
someone whao is)gﬁghly ignorant about "study time" and nonchalantly
dismisses genuine claims thereto, his suitadbllity to hold that
position should be guestioned.

Yours sincerely,

Flu bk

FPeter William Hickey
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West Block Difices
Parkes ACT 2500

Electoral Commissioner PO Box 6172
F IL E cur‘ Kingston ACT 2804

Telephons {02) 6271 4411
Facsimile (02} 271 4558
Www.8ec.gov.al

ABN 21 133 285 851

Mr Peter Hickey
4/45 Eden Ave
COODLANGATTA QLD 4225

Dear Mr Hickey,

| refer to your letter to Margaret May MP, in which you commented on the pay rate and
training manual provided for ordinary vote issuing officers at the 2004 federal election. Ms
May forwarded your lettar to my office, where It was received onr 11 QOctobsr 2004.

| do not accept your view that the package rate for payment of a polling official at the 2004
federal election was unfair. The package rate for a polling official issuing ordinary votes or
working as a ballot box guard or a queue controller was $279. This represented a 5%
increase on the package rate for similar polling officials at the 2001 federal election.

The package rate is based on 14 hours and includes a component for home study. |
acknowledge that staff in some polling places are accasionally required to work iohger
hours. This can occur when there has been an unusually high number of votes issued at the
polling place. In most instances staff would complete their work at the polling piace by 10:00
PM. | understand that at the 2004 federal alection staff at the Bilambi polling place, where
you warked, were sent home at approximately 9:15 PM.

There is no expectation that polling place staff spend 16 to 20 hours on preparatory study,
as you suggest. Officers in charge of polling places receive payment for three hours of
home study and three hours to attend a training session, while polling officials issuing
declaration votes receive payment for one hour of home study and one hour to attend a
training session. Polling officials iasuing ordinary votes would also be expected o spend an
hour reading the manual and completing the homewortk exercises.

The manual did not introduse & greet deal of new meterial, as you stated. There were no
significart changes to the information contained in the manual, aithough there were changes
to the presentation and iayout.

It is very important that poling officials tamiliarise themselves with the contents of the
manual. | would expect all persons applying for polling official positions to understand that
this is part of their responsibilities.

Yours sincerely,

Andy Becker
Electoral Commisstoner

¢ November 2004



